

# Tisbury Parish Council Minutes May Meeting 2

Held at 7:30pm on Tuesday 18th May 2021

The Reading Room, High Street TISBURY, SP3 6LD

01747 260088 / tisburypc@gmail.com www.tisbury-wiltshire-pc.gov.uk

# **Questions or Statements from Members of the Public:**

A member of the Neighbourhood Planning Group emphasized the importance of reviewing and renewing TisPlan that would be 2 years old in November 2021. Suggestions were made for professional help that could be used to help with press coverage/social media and planning issues.

**Report from Wiltshire Councillor** – the Chairman introduced Nick Errington as the newly elected Wiltshire Councillor:

- a. Although Wiltshire Council remained under Conservative Party control, there were now 27 Liberal Democrat councillors, 17 Independent councillors and 3 Labour councillors; the Leader of the Council is now Richard Clewer.
- b. The Garden Waste service would re-start at the end of June at a cost of £50.
- c. Libraries would to re-open on 25<sup>th</sup> May, with Tisbury limited to Tuesday and Friday afternoons between 2pm and 4pm.
- d. The election for the new Police and Crime Commissioner for Wiltshire would be held on 19<sup>th</sup> August 2021, following the non-eligibility disclosure of Jonathan Seed.

# **MEETING MINUTES**

(\*responsibility for action)

### 21.05.11

# Those present:

Parish Councillors S. Davison (Chairman), R. Beattie, E. Coyle-Camp, P. Duffy, N. Errington (also as Wiltshire Councillor), G. Murray, J. Phillips - 7. Also in attendance: Up to 3 members of the public; S. Harry (Clerk).

Parish Councillors <u>unanimously agreed to receive and accept apologies from:</u> None necessary.

#### 21.05.12

# **Declarations of Interest:**

Any Parish Councillor wishing to declare interests should do so at this point:

- declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests already declared in the Register of Interests - none.
- b. declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests not previously declared in the Register of Interests none.

# PLANNING MATTERS – resolutions required

### 21.05.13

a. Planning Applications: this application is not in the Tisbury Parish and was not discussed.

PL/2021/03193 - Harewood House, Lower Chicksgrove, Tisbury, SP3 6NB Proposed single storey rear extension and replacement tree house

#### 21.05.04

- b. Future Planning Developments / Statements resolutions may be required
- i. Potential move of Co-op Stores to South Western Hotel site no additional information available.
- ii. The Nadder Centre Wiltshire Council has confirmed that a lease is about to be signed for the use of 1 office and 1 treatment room by a local practice the Orchard Practice (part of Sarum West PCN).
- iii. The Former Sports Centre The potential joint development between Nadder Community Land Trust and Wiltshire Council's Stone Circle is finally beginning to materialise. An agreement has been reached to ensure 5 houses will be available for rent to local families, and it is likely that Wiltshire Council will apply for 'Brownfield Release Funds' that will enable demolition of the existing building and guaranteed funding (50%) for residential housing as identified in a neighbourhood plan.
- iv. Updating the Tisbury Parish Council Vision Statement 2014 the Clerk explained that such documents are something that will be expected of Councils in the future and used as a measure of engaging with the community, i.e. transparency. Although not essential at the present time, it is likely that audit priorities for the future will look at what is currently provided and how often it is updated, in tune with neighbourhood plans etc.

An initial assessment at the meeting by councillors identified the following areas that could be updated:

Diversity and Youth issues

Education

Rural sustainability

Digital training.

\*Clerk

# 21.05.05

# c. Climate Strategy Engagement

As previously identified at the 4<sup>th</sup> May meeting, Councillor JP would accept suggestions and feedback on for topics; in the first instance – Residential Energy Savings.

# MATTERS REQUIRING Consideration/Resolution

### 21.05.06

Potential Registration of the former Police Station / Magistrates Court as an Asset of Community Value – an initial conversation with Wiltshire Council had unearthed that the sites were now owned by the Fire Service. Further information would be sought. \*Clerk

### 21.05.07

Trees on The Avenue – Councillors were assured that the Village Tree Warden was fully aware of a number of saplings being planted on The Avenue and would keep the Parish Council in the information loop as required.

## 21.05.08

Parking on double yellow lines adjacent to Fishmonger shop – Councillors noted that advice had been sought from South West Wiltshire Area CATG Officer regarding potential solutions that would not cause difficulty for the Co-op lorry and hence more congestion on the High Street. The response will be circulated once received and or be on the next available agenda.

### 21.05.09

Tisbury Parish Council Notice Board – change of position

Parish Councillors agreed to the request to relocate the main Notice Board on to the wall to the right of the steps (heading up) on the High Street; above the street name plate being the most suitable location.

\*Clerk

### 21.05.10

# **Items for Information**

**Station Works Development** – Councillors noted that following a discussion with the agent for Tisbury Community Homes Limited, the working group has issued leaflet Update 2 – this has been distributed to all houses in Tisbury over the weekend.

A meeting in the Victoria Hall is being arranged for the working group to inform residents and listen to their views and suggestions.

This meeting will be limited by the capacity of the Victoria Hall, but the aim is to stream the meeting to any residents that were unable to attend in person.

### 21.05.09

**Exclusion of the Public and Press** - that under the Public Bodies (Admission to meetings) Act 1960 (as extended by s.100 of the LGA 1972), the public and accredited representatives of newspapers be excluded from the following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of Schedule 12A of the LGA 1972; none.

# 21.05.10

**Date of next meetings:** all at 7pm unless otherwise stated:

- a. Tuesday 1st June 2021 Ordinary meeting
- b. Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> June 2021 Ordinary meeting

The being no other business, the meeting concluded at 9:30pm.